City of Geneva, Illinois _roperty aboress:
Local Historic District & Landmarks 26 South Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-10-228-007

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 2018

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: New-Traditional

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

[ ] significant
|:| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged |z| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Full Facade, Wrap |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood |z| Central Geneva NRHD

|E| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum Clad

|:| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: 1/1

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:
Front Gabled NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

|:| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A |E| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 11,21.17 New Residence




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

26 South Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The area in question is located at the southeast corner of the original
Town of Geneva, which was platted by James and Charity
Herrington in 1837. By the end of the 19th century, South River Lane
had become known as the “Sicilian Colony,” characterized by
immigrant worker housing fashioned from early pioneer shanties.
Scattered among these small houses were stables and paddocks
belonging to several of Geneva’s livery services.

By the beginning of the 20th century, the area was in poor condition,
with River Lane described as little more than a wagon trail south of
Fulton Street. However, in 1926, through the efforts of Kate and
Edmund Raftery, along with architects Walter Frazier and Howard
Raftery, many of the shanties were transformed into “artistic
cottages.” Additional lots were cleared of debris to make way for
fashionable, modern homes designed in a neo-traditional style. This
building boom continued through the Great Depression and into the
mid-1970s.

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The area in question is located at the southeast corner of the original Town of Geneva, which was platted by James and Charity Herrington in 1837. By the end of the 19th century, South River Lane had become known as the “Sicilian Colony,” characterized by immigrant worker housing fashioned from early pioneer shanties. Scattered among these small houses were stables and paddocks belonging to several of Geneva’s livery services.

By the beginning of the 20th century, the area was in poor condition, with River Lane described as little more than a wagon trail south of Fulton Street. However, in 1926, through the efforts of Kate and Edmund Raftery, along with architects Walter Frazier and Howard Raftery, many of the shanties were transformed into “artistic cottages.” Additional lots were cleared of debris to make way for fashionable, modern homes designed in a neo-traditional style. This building boom continued through the Great Depression and into the mid-1970s.

The house currently on the site was constructed in 2018 by Gallagher & Associates Architects.
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